# Campus Announcements for the week of 10/04/2010

#### **Table of Contents**

# 01. Administrative

- 1. News You Can Use from the Division of Information Technology
- 2. The Stony Brook University Student Health Service is offering Flu Vaccine to Students, Faculty and Staff.
- 3. OpScan Moved

# 03. Workshops/Courses/Training

- 1. Lotus Notes users too busy to attend one of our classroom training sessions?
- 2. Managing Your Research Using EndNote Basic Skills @ HSC
- 3. "Want to Buy a Franchise?" Everything you need to know.
- 4. Research Skills
- 5. EAP Lunchtime Learning: Labyrinth Walk
- 6. Film Research
- 7. Extra! Extra! Become an Expert at Finding Historical Newspaper Articles!
- 8. Education Research Skills at the Graduate Study Level
- 9. AES/SMRT Training
- 10. Managing IFR Accounts

## 05. Conferences/Seminars/Lectures

- 1. Topics in Atmospheric and Oceanic Sciences Seminar
- 2. Pharmacological Sciences Seminar Series
- 3. Ecology and Evolution Seminars Slobodkin Speaker
- 4. Molecular Genetics & Microbiology Seminar
- 5. Biochemistry & Cell Biology Seminar: Thursday, October 7, 2010

- 6. Neuroscience Seminar Series
- 7. Provost's Lecture Series, General Education Panel discussion
- 8. Cody Center Workshop: Housing for Adults with Developmental Disabilities
- 9. Department of Molecular Genetics & Microbiology Graduate Student Seminar
- 10. Materials Science and Engineering Seminar
- 11. Mechanical Engineering Seminar: Compliant Mechanism Synthesis and Virtual Reality Simulation. Friday, October 8, 2010

#### 07. Charitable

1. Together We Can Make A Difference! Join the UUP Community Services Committee and Long Island Cares fight against hunger.

### 08. Culture & Entertainment

- 1. Join Us for Wolfstock 2010 A Homecoming Tradition on Saturday, October 9th
- 2. Multicultura Women's Alliance Welcome Tuesday, October 5th, 7:00pm 9:00pm, SAC Ballroom B
- 3. Free Fridays Are Back at the Wellness Center
- 4. Faculty Exhibition at University Art Gallery
- 5. Celebrate Wolfstock 2010 from October 6 to October 10
- 6. Renown singer/songwriter Eric Andersen in concert at The University Cafe, Sunday, October 10th at 2 P.M.

# 09. For-Pay Workshops/Courses

- 1. Comptia A+ Certification Class
- 2. QuickBooks Basics: Getting Started
- 3. Applications being accepted for Medical Humanities, Compassionate Care, and Bioethics MA track in Biological Sciences beginning Spring 2011

## 10. Research

1. TOSCA (Treatment of Severe Childhood Aggression)

#### 11. Miscellaneous

1. Math, Physics and Language classes for elementary and middle school students in Stony

# **Brook University.**

- 2. Discounted Deals on Stony Brook Merchandise, Beverages, and More During Homecoming
- 3. University Preschool Now Registering
- 4. Sustainability Studies Town Hall Meeting
- 5. Continuing Sale on Selected Earrings, plus lots of New Stuff at Wang Center Gift Shop
- 6. Apple Market
- 7. Autumn Fest 2010
- 8. Hair Salon in The Student Union Lower Level STUDIO 97

### 01. Administrative

# 1. News You Can Use from the Division of Information Technology

For those who may have missed them the first time around, here are the news articles that made headlines on the Division of Information Technology website this summer.

http://it.cc.stonybrook.edu/news/1820

Submitted by: Kerrin Perniciaro/DoIT

# 2. The Stony Brook University Student Health Service is offering Flu Vaccine to Students, Faculty and Staff.

While supplies last, the Student Health Service will be offering the Flu vaccine to students, faculty and staff members of Stony Brook University. The cost of the vaccine for faculty and staff members will be \$25 payable by check only. The vaccine will be available to students at no cost. For more information and to schedule an appointment during our morning hours, please call the Student Health Service at 632-6740

Submitted by: Robert Ansbach/OSA

## 3. OpScan Moved

The OpScan Test Scanning Service Office has moved! We are now located at the Faculty Center 1st floor Melville Library across from the SAC. Hours: Mon-Fri 8:30am to 4:30pm. Evening/after hours exams should still be dropped off at the Computing Center SINC

site/dispatch office Room 138 until other arrangements can be made. Preslugging form request will still be available please go to Computing Center SINC site room 138.

Submitted by: JoAnn Lenahan/DoIT

# 03. Workshops/Courses/Training

## 1. Lotus Notes users too busy to attend one of our classroom training sessions?

Click here to access our "just in time" online training materials. Learn what you need when you need it. Check it out!

http://it.cc.stonybrook.edu/get\_help/lotus\_notes

Submitted by: Kim Rant/DoIT

# 2. Managing Your Research Using EndNote Basic Skills @ HSC

Creating the bibliography is often the most tedious part of writing a research paper. Using EndNote, a bibliographic management software program, this task just became much easier. In this workshop learn: how to create an EndNote Library, how to download results from a literature search into EndNote, how to organize your EndNote Library, how to insert your references into a MS Word document, and how to format your bibliography. Tuesday, October 5@ 11 AM. Register @ http://www.library.stonybrook.edu/workshops.

Submitted by: Yuet Tran/Lib

# 3. "Want to Buy a Franchise?" Everything you need to know.

Stuart Levenberg of Kensington Company and Associates will discuss franchise opportunities to suit any small business owner's needs and goals.

October 6, 2010; 8:30am Registration, 9am-11am Program

Stony Brook Small Business Development Center Training Room

Room 145, Building 17, Research and Development Park

To register, please call 631-632-9070 or email Leslie.rurup@stonybrook.edu.

Submitted by: Kathleen Derryberry/CEAS

#### 4. Research Skills

You have a 15 page paper due and don't know where to begin. In this workshop, learn how to: get started doing research, narrow your topic, where to look for information (books, articles, and websites), use subject headings and keywords, and evaluate sources and create a bibliography. Thursday, October 7 @ 11:30 AM. Register @ <a href="http://www.library.stonybrook.edu/workshops">http://www.library.stonybrook.edu/workshops</a>.

Submitted by: Yuet Tran/Lib

# **5. EAP Lunchtime Learning: Labyrinth Walk**

Take a break from the stress of modern life by going back a few thousand years. People are discovering anew that walking the concentric circles of ancient labyrinths can create inner peace and healing. EAP invites you to join us for a refreshing introduction to the Red Dragon Labyrinth as a walking meditation practice.

Date: October 22, 2010

Time: 12:00 p.m.

Location: Stony Brook's Red Dragon Labyrinth

To register call 632-6085 or email eap@notes.cc.sunysb.edu

http://www.stonybrook.edu/eap

Submitted by: Alisha Meston/Pres

#### 6. Film Research

So you want to write about movies? We'll show you how interesting and wide-ranging film research really is. Find where the peer-reviewed articles on film are - and aren't, searching for films and scenes by image, sound and keyword, online film archives, finding reviews, organizations, schools and institutes, film buffs, film blogs, film nuts and number crunching, and what's a movie, anyway: TV, video and the internet. Wednesday, October 13 @ 1:30 PM. Register @ http://www.library.stonybrook.edu/workshops.

Submitted by: Yuet Tran/Lib

## 7. Extra! Extra! Become an Expert at Finding Historical Newspaper Articles!

This session examines ways to find historical articles in newspapers. We'll look at newspapers available online through the library, what's on the web, and at hundreds of historic newspapers available on microfilm. In this workshop, you will: become familiar with the odd nature of newspaper indexing, effectively search online newspaper resources, effectively use print resources for locating older articles, find, display, and print articles from the library's online newspaper collections, and find, display, and copy articles from the library's microform collection of newspapers. Thursday, October 14 @ 2:30 PM. Register @ http://www.library.stonybrook.edu/workshops.

Submitted by: Yuet Tran/Lib

#### 8. Education Research Skills at the Graduate Study Level

If these statements sound familiar, you need to attend this workshop. "I've been attending this school for 5 years but I've never been up to the stacks." "I'm starting to write my graduate thesis

and I'm not sure where to start." "My professor gave back my thesis outline and said that I have to use only scholarly sources." "Can you please read over my paper to check it for spelling and grammar?" Learn how to: narrow down your subject areas, do a literature review in your field, find books in STARS, use the library's education subject guide databases to find articles, do a search of the above databases with a federated search engine called Galaxy, and find other library resources such as e-books, research guides by subject area. Wednesday, October 13 @ 6 PM Online and On Campus. Register @ <a href="http://www.library.stonybrook.edu/workshops">http://www.library.stonybrook.edu/workshops</a>.

Submitted by: Yuet Tran/Lib

### 9. AES/SMRT Training

10/19/2010 - 09:30am - 11:30am

The Budget Office is joining with the Accounting Office to offer a combined training class on the AES and SMRT systems. Users will see demos of the AES (Account Expenditure Summary) and SMRT (SUNY Management Resource Tool) applications.

Are you responsible for the financial management of your department's STATE and IFR accounts? If so, join us for a workshop on understanding your monthly Accounting Expenditure Summary (AES) reports and the use of the SUNY Management Resource Tool (SMRT) webbased application. Learn how to manage your SUNY accounts with these integrated tools that generate account balance, month end, purchase order, payroll summary, and transaction detail reports.

Click below to register now!

http://naples.cc.sunysb.edu/training/hrclasses.nsf/wc0017

Submitted by: Lillian Valdez/Admin

# 10. Managing IFR Accounts

10/27/2010 - 09:00am - 12:00pm

This workshop is intended to assist IFR account managers in efficiently budgeting for and managing their IFR programs. We will discuss the financial systems that should be used as resources as well as the rules and regulations that govern these account types.

Target Audience: Personnel responsible for the financial management of their department's IFR accounts.

Click below to register now!

http://naples.cc.sunysb.edu/training/hrclasses.nsf/wc0021

Submitted by: Lillian Valdez/Admin

## 05. Conferences/Seminars/Lectures

# 1. Topics in Atmospheric and Oceanic Sciences Seminar

All are welcome to attend a seminar by Professor Guoyong Wen from the NASA/Goddard Space Flight Center. Professor Wen will present his seminar entitled, "Climate Response to Spectral Solar Irradiance Variations," on Wednesday, October 6, at 12:00 noon at the School of Marine and Atmospheric Sciences (South Campus) in Endeavour Hall 120. Light refreshments will be served. For additional information, please contact the Institute for Terrestrial and Planetary Atmospheres at 632-8009.

http://atmos.msrc.sunysb.edu

Submitted by: Gina Gartin/SoMAS

## 2. Pharmacological Sciences Seminar Series

Monday,October 4th, 2010
Francis Johnson Symposium
Celebrating 80 Years Young
1:10PM-5:30PM
Charles B. Wang Center
Tuesday,October 5th, 2010 at 12pm
Dr. Maricedes Acosta
Dept. of Physiology & Biophysic
Stony Brook University

How do metabolic signals regulate the reproductive axis? Searching for central integrators of metabolism and reproduction

Basic Science Tower 8-180

http://www.pharm.stonybrook.edu

Submitted by: Rosalind Perdomo-Ayala/UHMC

# 3. Ecology and Evolution Seminars - Slobodkin Speaker

3:30 P.M., Wednesday, October 6, 2010, "Species range expansion: A multiscale analysis." 1:45 P.M., Thursday, October 7, 2010, "Reserve selection in a spatially dynamic boreal forest." Both seminars by Dr. Marie-Josee Fortin, Department of Ecology and Evolutionary Biology, University of Toronto.

Host: E & E Graduate Students.

Both events in Life Sciences Building, Room 038.

If you need a disability-related accommodation, please call: The Department of Ecology and Evolution at (631) 632-8600.

Submitted by: Martha Nolan/CAS

#### 4. Molecular Genetics & Microbiology Seminar

Please join us today, Monday October 4,2010 as we welcome Dr. David Katz of Emory University. Dr. Katz will be presenting his Seminar entitled "The histone demethylase LSD1/KDM1 maintains stem cell fates by reprogramming epigenetic memory". Dr. Eugene Katz will be hosting the Seminar Speaker in the Life Sciences Building Room 038 at 12:00 noon.

Submitted by: Carol Brekke/UHMC

## 5. Biochemistry & Cell Biology Seminar: Thursday, October 7, 2010

You are cordially invited to attend a seminar given by Dr. Stephen Crews, Professor of Biochemistry & Biophysics, The University of North Carolina at Chapel Hill, entitled, "Generating Neurons and Glia One Step at a Time". It will be held on Thursday, October 7, 2010, in room 038, Life Sciences Building, at 4:00pm. Hosted by Dr. Peter Gergen. Cookies, tea & coffee will be available at 3:30pm.

Submitted by: Dianna Berger/CAS

#### **6.** Neuroscience Seminar Series

On Thursday, October 7, 2010, at Noon in Room 038, Life Sciences Building, the Department of Neurobiology & Behavior will be holding a Seminar. Arturo Alvarez-Buylla, Ph.D., Department of Neurological Surgery and The Eli and Edythe Broad Center of Regeneration Medicine and Stem Cell Research, University of California, San Francisco will be giving a talk on "Limits to Adult Neuronal Stem Cells."

Host: David Talmage 632-8929

Coffee: 11:45

Submitted by: Karen Morse/CAS

# 7. Provost's Lecture Series, General Education Panel discussion

Stony Brook General Education: 50 Forward, with Panelists Ralph Kuncl, Graham Spanier, and Sue Faerman. A lively discussion about the future of general education in the U.S. and at Stony Brook, Wednesday, October 6, 12:50-2:10 PM at the SAC Auditorium

http://www.stonybrook.edu/sb/provlec.shtml

Submitted by: Nadine Greenstein/Prov

## 8. Cody Center Workshop: Housing for Adults with Developmental Disabilities

Tuesday, October 12, 6:30 to 8:30 pm, The Wang Center, Lecture Hall 2. This workshop presents the current housing programs available for persons who are eligible for OPWDD services, and outlines the difficulties families are having in accessing housing through traditional programs. Several families who have developed housing programs on their own using non-

traditional funding will speak about their experiences. No Charge. Preregistration is required: E-mail shirley.woodward@stonybrook.edu or phone 2-3706.

http://www.codycenter.org

Submitted by: Virginia Cover/UHMC

# 9. Department of Molecular Genetics & Microbiology Graduate Student Seminar

Please join us next Monday, October 11, 2010 as Graduate Students DeAnna Bublitz & Alexis Santana host Seminar Speaker Dr. David Raulet of the University of California at Berkeley. Dr. Raulet will present "The Role of Natural Killer Cells and Natural Killer Cell Receptors in Tumor Immune Surveillance" in Life Sciences Room 038 at 12:00 noon.

Submitted by: Carol Brekke/UHMC

# 10. Materials Science and Engineering Seminar

Please join us for a seminar by Dr. Thomas Petersen of Yale University, whose primary research is in tissue engineering. His recent work described the first transplantation of a functional, engineered lung. His seminar, "Using Nature's Biomaterials to Engineer Functional Lungs in the Laboratory," is on Wednesday October 6,2010 at 1:00PM in room 145 Engineering Building. For additional information, please contact Dr. Miriam Rafailovich at 516-458-9011.

Submitted by: Joann Toye/CEAS

# 11. Mechanical Engineering Seminar: Compliant Mechanism Synthesis and Virtual Reality Simulation. Friday, October 8, 2010

Please join us for a Seminar by Dr. Haijun Su, Assistant Professor from University of Maryland. Professor Su's lecture entitled, "Compliant Mechanism Synthesis and Virtual Reality Simulation," will be presented on Friday, October 8th, at 11am, Light Engineering Room 173. For additional information, please contact the Mechanical Engineering department at 632-8310. Please visit link below to view the Abstract and Biography.

http://me.eng.sunysb.edu/seminars

Submitted by: Augusta Kuhn/CEAS

#### 07. Charitable

1. Together We Can Make A Difference! Join the UUP Community Services Committee and Long Island Cares fight against hunger.

Please bring non-perishable boxed and canned food items to the following locations from 10/4 to 10/29:

West Campus Administration Building 2nd floor Lobby

Student Activities Center Main Lobby

Frank Melville Library first floor by the Central Reading Room

Student Union Main Lobby

Computing Center by the Sinc Site

Research and Support Services Building, Suite 160, R&D Park

Long Island State Veterans Home Lobby

**SBUMC Cancer Center Lobbies** 

Please check expiration dates and no glass items.

Contact the UUP Office at 632-6570 or Nancy Gaugler at 632-6241 if you have any questions or for a more detailed list of food items. You can also go to licares.org and click on the link for Food Drive Information.

In cooperation with Facilities and Services, Environmental Stewardship, West Campus Building Managers, LISVH Community Relations, Stony Brook University Cancer Center, and Recycling and Resource Management.

Submitted by: Nancy Gaugler/DoIT

### 08. Culture & Entertainment

# 1. Join Us for Wolfstock 2010 - A Homecoming Tradition on Saturday, October 9th

Register online by October 6th and be automatically entered to win a Kindle!

A special invitation for all faculty, staff, students, alumni, campus neighbors, and their friends & family!

Wolfstock 2010 - A Homecoming Tradition

Saturday, October 9th

12:30 - 3:00 PM Pre-Game Tailgate Party

3:30 PM Stony Brook Seawolves vs. Virginia Military Institute

Don't miss a delicious BBQ tailgate party with award-winning Billy Joel tribute band, Big Shot, while the kids enjoy all the jumping, climbing, sliding, and riding Kids Zone fun! Then head into the Stadium to cheer the Big South Champions Stony Brook Seawolves to victory!

Get it all with one low price by pre-registering online at www.stonybrook.edu/homecoming!

www.stonybrook.edu/homecoming

Submitted by: Jennifer Logan/UAff

# 2. Multicultura Women's Alliance Welcome - Tuesday, October 5th, 7:00pm - 9:00pm, SAC Ballroom B

The Multicultural Women's Alliance (MWA) kicks off the academic year with this exciting

networking event! All current and aspiring female student leaders at Stony Brook are invited to partcipate. MWA is a network of women student leaders and faculty/staff dedicated to promoting unity, positive cross-cultural interaction, mutual respect and collaboration. The Alliance provides opprotunities for dialogue an cultural apprecaition. A service of the Office of Multicultural Affairs, MWA strives to create common, neutral environments that allow its participants to freely articulate issues that segregate women on campus or perpetuate stereotypes that hinder cross-cultural learning. We hope you will attend this program and get a chance tomeet oother women leaders onc amu while also making valuable connections with faculty and staff. Light refreshments served. Open to the Stony Brook community. Coordianted by the Office of Multicultural Affairs.

http://studentaffairs.stonybrook.edu/oma/alliance.shtml

Submitted by: Cheryl Chambers/OSA

# 3. Free Fridays Are Back at the Wellness Center

For the month of October, Stony Brook University Faculty, Staff & Affiliates will be able to utilize the Wellness Center for free on Fridays! You will be able to take advantage of the locker rooms, shower facilities, cardiovascular equipment, selectorized weight training machines, strength training equipment, and free weights.

The Wellness Center is located in the Student Activities Center, Room 307.

Free Friday Dates:

10/1/10

10/8/10

10/15/10

10/22/10

10/29/10

The Wellness Center is open on Fridays from 7:30AM-9PM. Please have your valid SBU ID with you to gain entry. For more information contact Steve Macchiarolo at 632-4661.

http://www.recreation.sunysb.edu

Submitted by: Steven Macchiarolo/Pres

## 4. Faculty Exhibition at University Art Gallery

The Faculty Exhibition 2010 will remain on view at the University Art Gallery in the Staller Center through October 23rd. The 19-person exhibition includes paintings, sculptures, electronic mixed media installations, drawings, photographs, and prints. A closing reception honoring the artists, many of whom will be in attendance, will be held on Saturday, October 23rd from 7:00 to 9:00 pm. Gallery hours are Tuesday through Friday, 12:00 to 4:00 pm and Saturdays, 7:00 to 9:00 pm. Admission to the exhibition and the reception is free. For further information, please call the University Art Gallery at 632-7240.

Submitted by: Rhonda Cooper/CAS

#### 5. Celebrate Wolfstock 2010 from October 6 to October 10

Kick off Homecoming on Wednesday, October 6 with a party on the SAC Plaza, 12:00 pm, featuring a live band, carnival booths, the Spirit of Stony Brook Marching Band, cheerleaders, dance squad, and appearances by our Homecoming Court contestants. New this year is the Apple Market with a variety of apple treats. Pay as you go.

Enjoy the music of Big Shot, the Billy Joel tribute band on Saturday, October 9, at 12:30 pm at the Tailgate Party in Wolfstock Village.

Catch the Seawolves football team as they battle Virginia Military Institute at LaValle Stadium at 3:30 pm. Get your red on and cheer the Seawolves to victory.

Pre-register online to win a Kindle by October 6.

For a complete listing of Homecoming events visit www.stonybrook.edu/Homecoming.

## http://www.stonybrook.edu/Homecoming

Submitted by: Glenn Jochum/UAff

# 6. Renown singer/songwriter Eric Andersen in concert at The University Cafe, Sunday, October 10th at 2 P.M.

With a career spanning over four decades, singer/songwriter Eric Andersen is a key link to the Greenwich Village music scene which also produced Bob Dylan. Like Dylan, Andersen continues to turn out new music while also re-interpreting his classic songs like "Thirsty Boots," "Violets of Dawn" "Close The Door Lightly as You Go" and "Blue River." Andersen was an important part of Stony Brook University's very active music scene in the 1960's and 70's, performing on campus in 1967 and 1972. We are pleased to have him return for this University Cafe concert during this year's Homecoming weekend.

Advance sale \$25.00 at www.universitycafe.org until Wednesday, October 6th. Tickets at door (if available) \$30.00

Coming to the Cafe in November:

Sunday, November 7th - Slaid Cleaves

Sunday, November 14th - James Keelaghan

Sunday, November 28th - Ellis Paul

## http://universitycafe.org

Submitted by: Charles Backfish/CAS

# 09. For-Pay Workshops/Courses

## 1. Comptia A+ Certification Class

This class prepares students to take the CompTIA A+ Certification tests. Class size is limited so

register early!

Two Parts:

Comptia A+ Essentials 2009: This course will prepare students for the CompTIA A+ Essentials certification exam (2009 Objectives). Students will obtain the skills and knowledge necessary to install, upgrade, repair, configure, troubleshoot, and perform preventive maintenance on personal computer hardware and operating systems.

Comptia A+ Practical Application 2009: Students will learn how to support PC hardware in a business setting, including installation, troubleshooting, component replacement, networking, and security.

Fee: \$2,500 total for both sections

Section 1 - A+ Essentials: 10 sessions; Mondays; 6-9:30pm; October 18 & 25; November 1, 8, 15, 22 & 29; December 6, 13 & 20, 2010

Section 2 - A+ 602: 10 sessions; Mondays; 6-9:30pm; January 3, 10, 24 & 31; February 7, 14, 21

& 28; March 7 & 14, 2011

http://www.stonybrook.edu/spd/computer/it.html

Submitted by: Amy Margolies/Prov

# 2. QuickBooks Basics: Getting Started

Offered by the Small Business Development Center, in this workshop a certified QuickBooks Pro advisor will teach you the basic uses and features of QuickBooks including: setting up, working with QuickBooks lists and bank accounts, entering sales, invoices and receiving payments, creating reports, graphs and analyzing financial data.

This workshop runs on November 1, 8 and 15, 2010 from 6:30pm-8:30pm in room 107, Building 17, of the Stony Brook R&D Park. The cost is \$125.00 which includes all three dates and the workshop materials. To register for this class, please call 632-9837 or email sbdc@stonybrook.edu before 10/25/2010.

http://www.stonybrook.edu/sbdc/events

Submitted by: Kathleen Derryberry/CEAS

# 3. Applications being accepted for Medical Humanities, Compassionate Care, and Bioethics MA track in Biological Sciences beginning Spring 2011

This 30-credit masters track can be completed in one to three years. The Center encourages MA applicants from a variety of backgrounds, including nursing, social work, ministry, journalism, philosophy, humanities, the social and life sciences, administration, business, the arts, law, public policy, religious studies and others. Applicants who hold a baccalaureate degree without professional experience are welcome, as are clinicians and other professionals.

The Center, founded in 2008 and directed by Dr. Stephen Post, is attentive to the three thematic components in its name in which the human side of medicine is elevated, examined, and revered. We want students to be aware of the importance of relationships and compassion in the art of healing.

Submitted by: Elisa Nelson/UHMC

#### 10. Research

## 1. TOSCA (Treatment of Severe Childhood Aggression)

Does Your Child Have ADHD And Severe Problems With Aggression? Researchers at the Department of Psychiatry and Behavioral Science at SUNY Stony Brook are conducting a study of children ages 6 - 12 with ADHD and severe problems with aggressive behavior. Children will receive a thorough diagnostic evaluation, and treatment with one or two medications. Parents will receive nine weeks of parent training. There is no charge to families for these services. To learn more about the project, please call Dr. Jayne Schneider at 631-632-3091

Submitted by: Diane Ruenes/UHMC

#### 11. Miscellaneous

# 1. Math, Physics and Language classes for elementary and middle school students in Stony Brook University.

SchoolPlus Enrichment Program offers Mathematics (ages 5-15, 11 levels); Physics and Earth Science (ages 8-15, 6 levels, AP Physics, test preparation); Art (ages 6-15), Languages: French - all levels for adults and children including Regents exam preparation; English advanced; and Russian - all levels, including Russian as a foreign language. We also offer the enrichment program for children 3-5 years old.

Classes are held on Sundays at Stony Brook University.

Teachers include the leading specialists from Stony Brook University and Brookhaven National Lab.

The tuition is \$16.50/45 minute class.

Registration is open online: <a href="http://www.schoolplusstonybrook.org/">http://www.schoolplusstonybrook.org/</a> Contact information: e-mail: schoolplus(underscore)sb@yahoo.com

Phone: (631) 615-4215

http://www.schoolplusstonybrook.org

Submitted by: Alexandre Abanov/CAS

# 2. Discounted Deals on Stony Brook Merchandise, Beverages, and More During Homecoming

Check out the money-saving deals all week during Homecoming. Special offers are available between October 3 and October 9. Visit www.stonybrook.edu/homecoming

http://www.stonybrook.edu/homecoming

Submitted by: Glenn Jochum/UAff

## 3. University Preschool Now Registering

The University PreSchool is now registering new children. For the past thirty years, the PreSchool has been serving children from 20 months through five years of age. We are located on the first floor of the Social Behavioral Sciences building. Call 632-7868 or visit our website at <a href="http://univpreschool.cc.stonybrook.edu">http://univpreschool.cc.stonybrook.edu</a>

http://univpreschool.cc.stonybrook.edu

Submitted by: Jan Kavazanjian/CAS

# 4. Sustainability Studies Town Hall Meeting

Town hall meeting for Sustaianability Stdies Program on Wednesday, October 6, from 1:00 - 2:00 pm during campus life time.

It will be held in Psychology A, room 137. Please bring any questions you may have there will be time for discussion and questions.

Submitted by: Ginny Clancy/SBSH

# 5. Continuing Sale on Selected Earrings, plus lots of New Stuff at Wang Center Gift Shop

Some of our nicest earrings are on sale at 30% off! They're 14-kt gold-filled with semi-precious stones & pearls and sterling silver with crystals or pearls.

And there are so many new things in the shop--discoveries from the International Gift Fair have been coming in:

- Cute basketball and soccer earstuds in enamel on sterling silver
- Small, handcrafted brass meditation bowls
- Beautiful, sparkly bindi sets
- A variety of lovely cotton scarves, both large & small
- Lots of boxes: inlaid with elephants, a fish puzzle box, tiny rosewood boxes, hand-embroidered brocade boxes.
- Colorful cotton throws to use as tablecloths, on beds or sofas.

You'll find all these, and more, at the Wang Center Gift Shop, located across from Jasmine Restaurant.

Regular hours are Tuesday - Friday, 12 noon to 4 pm.

Submitted by: Carol Lindquist/CAS

## 6. Apple Market

Stop by the Campus Dining Apple Market tent during Homecoming Kickoff for lots of apple treats. Dip your own apples in a number of toppings, or purchase a bag of apples to take home. Visit our website for details.

# http://campusdining.org

Submitted by: Vincent Gentile/FSA

#### 7. Autumn Fest 2010

This year's Autumn Fest celebration will be held on Wednesday, October 13th from 12:30p-2:30p. There will be seven great stations at the event, including a Harvest Turkey Sandwich, Butternut Squash Bisque, Roasted Corn and Funnel Cakes. Purchase your ticket in advance (at any Campus Dining register) for only \$6.45. Tickets are on sale now.

## http://campusdining.org

Submitted by: Vincent Gentile/FSA

#### 8. Hair Salon in The Student Union Lower Level STUDIO 97

Need your Hair done? Nails done? Feet done? Skin done? Well, Venture down to the Lower Level in The Student Union Rm 043 We are

Professionals and not students!, doing great services as Cuts for both Men and Woman. We have Sharnetta, here on Mondays doing Braids, Relaxer's, Locs, Wash/Sets We have Tamara Here mostly all week Cutting, doing Highlights, Color, Blow-Outs, Straightening & Much more. Stefanie, Our Nail Tech here on Tuesday, doing Pedicures, Waxing, & & nails. Maria another Nail Tech Doing all Phases of Nail Care, all wekk. Jennifer here on Wednesdays doing Facials & Waxing. We are running a Campus special for Facials for the week of Oct 12th 60 min Facial for 45.00\$

The Hours are Mon, Thursday, Friday 10-5:30 Tuesday & Wednesday 12-8:00PM Email: Studioo97@Aol.com Phone# 632-6432 Facebook Studio 97

Submitted by: Maria Castrogivanni/FSA